

April 12, 2022, Booster Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Carey Fredrick/President, Lara Arnold/ 1st Vice President, Mari Luangrath-Ullrick/2nd Vice President, Monique Wilharm/Treasurer, Kathy Barger-Witort /Co-Secretary, Jessica Santee (Glenbard South High School), Ashley Douglas (GBS Counselor), Dawn Cassata, Janet Hubbard, Melissa Lapin Calfo, Kristy Riley, Jean Taylor, Ayesha Ahmed, and Tara Arick

Welcome and Meeting Overview

1. Call to Order

Carey opened the meeting at 7:01 p.m. and greeted all attendees. The meeting was being recorded.

2. Secretary Report

a. The minutes were approved from March. The motion passed.

3. Principal's Report. Provided by Jessica Santee

- a. SAT tomorrow (April 13th), PSAT following week (April 19th), and AP exams (May 2nd May 13th).
- b. Activity Night April 13th for future 8th graders!
- c. Prom April 29th
- d. High School Musical performance this month
- e. Art Show May 3rd Volunteers needed for refreshment table as well cookies, cupcakes and water.
- f. Summer school registration going on now and will be held at Glenbard West due to Glenbard South's construction. The school's construction will begin in May after graduation commencement.
- g. Scholarships Ashley Douglas (School counselor)
 - a. One application for students to complete with numerous donors.
 - b. Teachers from various departments help select recipients based on donors' requirements.
 - c. Booster in the past donated \$5000 a year. School committee breaks down scholarships for 4- \$500 and 3-\$1000.
 - d. May 11th scholarships will be presented.

4. Officers' Reports

President -

- a. Scholarship information provided above by Ashely Douglas. Boosters will be present on Scholarship Night to hand out Boosters Scholarships.
- b. Special thank you for Taff and the Concession team.
- c. Boosters table will be present on 8th Grade Activity Night for parents to sign up and volunteer.
- d. The Google drive was created by Courtney Erickson for the New Boosters Board to store and keep historical information.
- e. Senior events updated by Julie Buresh below.
- f. Next year Boosters will need a new Restaurant Night chair.

Treasurer -

- g. Goal to end the year with a reserve in our bank account (~\$5K or more)
- h. Donations by Boosters to Glenbard South \$48K
 - a. Concession staffing \$9600
 - b.Turff payment estimated \$10,00, possibly lower
 - c. Scholarship Donation \$5000
 - d. Music Department raised \$7800 from Floral Symphony
 - e. Easy Money raised \$956
 - f. District 87 Activity Fees \$6600
 - g. General Fund Balance \$7700
- i. 1st Vice President (Laura Arnold)
 - a. Working on creating a volunteer sign up deadline.
- j. 2nd Vice President (Mari Luangrath-Ullrick)
 - a. Currently activity fees are lower than other schools in the district. Request to reevaluate increasing cost.

5. Committees

- a) Easy Money no update.
- b) Floral Symphony had one of the largest turnouts this year. Next year will be 30th year. Need new chair.
- c) Golf outing Currently no volunteers at this time.
- d) Weinstein Awards Moved to Fall 2022 (and will be transitioned to Kristy)
- e) Plant Sale Going well, didn't hit goal but sold \$8,000.
 - a. Delivery date is April 30th
 - b. Key Club students will volunteer
- f) Raider wear Needing to replenish some of the signs
 - a. Monique motioned to increase budget by \$500 Monique. Carey approved.
- g) Restaurant Night
 - a. Barone's scheduled for April 20th, they will donate 20%
 - b. Oberweiss/That Burger Joint/Woodgrain Pizza scheduled for May 12th
- h) Post Prom Not this year, but keep potentially for future
- i) Senior Recognition/Scholarship Night Present Booster Scholarships for that evening
- j) Senior Fun Fest update provided by Julie Buresh
 - a. Fun One items will be company used to rent games for event
 - a. Lunch will be provided from Los Burritos or Javi's
 - b. Parent donation currently at \$3100

6. New Business

a. None

Adjournment: The motion to adjourn the meeting passed unanimously at 7:59 P.M. Minutes submitted by Kathy Barger-Witort